

QC Reports not Filing at Nilgiri Estates Site. Monday, 28 May 2018, 4:40 pm
reg-

To: soham modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
From: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>
Cc: QC <qc@modiproperties.com>

To,

Soham Sir

As we went for QC Checking at Nilgiri Estates Site, We noticed that QC Reports are not filing properly and not even taking Print outs from QC Data Base and they are Simply raising Request for Further Stage of QC Check. In Front of us they are taking the Print outs of Previous Stage of QC checks Reports (Shravan and Pasha Engg), and we already informed to Project Manager Couple of times and also mentioned in Audit Reports also.

This is for your Kind Information

Thanking You

Regards
QC Team.